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September 27, 2021  
 
Todd Handley 
Cadence Music, Inc. 
5215 Ramsey Way 
Fort Myers, FL 33907 
 
Notice of Award Renewal, 
 
Todd, 
 
This notice is to inform you of your award by the School Board of Charlotte County, 
Florida.  Your company was awarded ITB 19/20-615LB Musical Instrument Repair.  This 
second renewal (R2) is for the period September 30, 2021 – September 29, 2022 with the 
same terms, pricing and conditions as in the bid. 

To complete this award, provide within 7 days, a Certificate of Insurance stating the School Board      
of Charlotte County, Florida as certificate holder by faxing to 941-575-5466 or emailing to   
renee.filliez@yourcharlotteschools.net 
 
If you have any question or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at 
ginny.burr@yourcharlotteschools.net 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
 
Ginny Burr 
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